2/22/2008

L L

Raquel Tully

X gl
From: Paula Isler

Sent:
To:

CEH 154070

Friday, F2bruary 22, 2008 11:56 AM
Raquel Tully

Jryh

OO OG
824 Frg 2820 & X208

Subject: RE: New Rochelle Telephone Corp. (TJ957 and TX821)

For TJ957 - Please deposit the $69.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006 RAF ($50 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $7
interest). Deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General

Revenue Fund. In addition, | had advised the company it owed $3 P&! for late payment of the 2004 RAF. Based on your e-mail, it

appears they sent the $3 with the CLEC check instead of the IXC. However, | am asking Fiscal to apply the $3 P&I toward 2004 for
TJ857. Please provide the Clerk’s Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070496-T1.

For TX821 - Please deposit the $69.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006 RAF ($50 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $7
interest). Deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for coliection costs and the balance of $300 in the General
Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070351-TX

Just as information, | will advise the company again that it also owes the 2007 RAF and late payment charges. Thanks.
From: Raquel Tully
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 10:54 AM

g B
F= - e
o
To: Paula Isler ‘C?,::_; t’n ';_\j
Subject: RE: New Rochelle Telephone Corp. (T1957 and TX821) MG o 0
22 =
| just i th P |
just received these S w OC%
TJ 957 sent in a check for $69.50 and $500.00 w
TX 821 sent a check for $69.50 and $503.00

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 10:09 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: New Rochelle Telephone Corp. (TJ957 and TX821)

This company advised they sent us payment of the 2006 and 2007 RAFs plus the fines. Please let me know if you get any
money from them, how much, etc. Thanks.
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‘ Exe] AvOlD‘PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2007

o Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Cdgin(i3fioy=[ --=PS{J ~ FORPSCUSEONLY

STATUS: C (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check # JS L’{[\) 3

Actual Retun TX821-06-0-R I8 SO OO0 s
T Estimated Return New Rochelle Telephone Corp. 8FEB2S PH B: | 003001
— Amended Return .. 75 South Broadway, Suite 302 . $ E

White Plains, NY 10601-4413 ___ CORMUSSION | /3 s »  asoron

PERIOD COVERED: wl HC‘LERK 7.00 004011
01/01/2006 TO 12/{/1/20.06‘ | Docket No. 070351-TX 82 4 FEB 25 003 LMI
' v —_— ™ ‘w iU‘u !
M p/ " Postmark Date ’Q,_};,Uy

: Initials of Preparer [2 T
o Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

¥

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services $ $
2. Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)™V
3. Access Services
4. Private Line Services
S. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscellaneous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES $
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companiest”
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) )
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020) E; 2.5 D
11 Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) )4,
12. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) L, OO
13. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension * on back)
14. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (850 MINIMUM) $ 4. J/ P
(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS vy
( ) Facilities-Based Provider (\/{ Reseller ( ;)
( ) Other: oy
BILLING INFORMATION 5
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. :
(
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) =
COMPANY INFORMATION _ CeT
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES ( ) NO '1. )
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: jgn!

Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and corre tement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

the intent to mislead a pu erva ti;t?ptrfo nce of his official duty shall be guil isdemeanor of the second degree.
e o / 2/ / 'R

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)
]pfg/ /7/ %/55‘ Telephone Number @% 682 0214 Fax Number §/4 8§82 O &F 20

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
FELNo. [//- 3%0 §80 8

PSC/CMP 007 (Rev. 01/05) C:\DOCUME-~1\pisle\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge39417819\xxmergeformxx.doc




70 AVCID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2008

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

)

Florida Public Service Commission " FOR PSC USE ONLY
. - A -
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions o B{k / )= y) Check # \6 L{a Lo
Actual Return TX821-07-0-R s_L00. OO 06-03-001
~__ Estimated Retun New Rochelle Telephone COpFER 25 PM 3: 13 003001
—— Amended Retum 75 South Broadway, Suite 302 $ . E
White Plains, NY 10601-4413 COMMISSION s_ 20 OO P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: _ N bEE RK 004011
01/01/2807, TO 07/27/2007 Y R Y] 1 .
o’ Docket No. 070351-TX: ! flo. QO
]
O}’& JV 8 2 4 FEB 2 b 200‘3 Postmark Date Q“QJ‘C)%
i\ })5 - Initials of Preparer
y By b P
Q*\& Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services 3 3
2. Long Distance Services (IntralLATA only)®”
3. Access Services
4. Private Line Services
5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscellaneous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES $
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies™®
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) M
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line $ by 0.0020) (ALY - Y
1. Penalty for Late Payment (see *3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) "BOA O
12. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) [N -
13. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension *“ on back) A
14. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUM) $ G 3 { . @P0
(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS .
( ) Facilities-Based Provider ( Reseller >
( ) Other: © 5
BILLING INFORMATION .
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
(G o
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) g
COMPANY INFORMATION Ry
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES ( )y NO :‘::) e
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: o OO
Address: F.i

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

the intent to mislead a ip servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty cmeanor of the second degree.

z/ll/oi/

(Signature of Company Official) (Title)
Fou / H. R 155 Telephone Number (/%) &52~62/Y  Fax Number (/%) 682 - ©520

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)

PSC/CMP 007 (Rev. 04/07)

F.E.L No. - 340%pog”

(Date)
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